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B.
Hi | bé
b7cC
Per the first paragraph of the synopsis should read exactly as follows :
"PLEASE READ THIS NOTICE CAREFULLY AS IT CONSTITUTES THE ONLY NOTICE THAT WILL BE PUBLISHED The
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) intends to negotiate a one-time, sole source i
- Ridge Road. Greenshara, NC 27406, for a aliantitv of] b4
b7E
Cut and paste if you have the capability...
b6
b7cC
—l b7E
Contract Specialist
Science & Technology Contracts Unit
Engineering Research Facility
Buildingl____]
Quantico, VA 22135
Telephone
Facsimile
From:| | bé
Sent: Fridav, May 25, 2012 2:33 PM BEC
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Link to posting for | |p|ease call:land have him submit another quote in b6
response to the solicitation. It's appropriate protocol. i;;
Thank you,
b6
b7cC
b7E

Contracting Officer
Science & Technology Contracts Unit

Engineering Research Facility
Buildingl—— ]

Quantico, VA 22135

Telephone

Facsimile

= 32844 -

FEI-4418-ALPRS

10/15/2012 b7E




b6

. b7¢C
From: | b7E
Sent: uesday, May 29, g |
To: l ]
Subject: LPR Tasking for| |
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b6 .
b7C

We need the following to support-a deployment in theIZlarea within 14 days (the week of June 11):

1: ELSAQG

5 ELSAG:ldescribed b7E
|ELSAG Camera.

3. ELSAG described

While the deployment is to be within 14 days, we would'like this product by June 7.

Thanks,

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

56
- 32845 -

b6
b7C

FBI-4421-ALPRS




b6
I-— . : b7C

b7E
From:
Sent: —Tlesdav Mav o0 2019 1117 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: New Task fol| |
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b6
b7C

We need the following to support a deployment in the prea within 14 days (the week of June 11):

[ Jesacl : |
B
2 ELSAGI |described b7E
|

[ELSAG Camera.

3:| |1 ELSAG Hescribed
| |

While the depl i ithi ) ld like thig product by June 7. Jemployeed b6
€ p.oyment is to be within 14 days, we would like this product by June ploy L7c
are familiar with the “ b7E

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Regards,
b6
- - -, b7c
Video Surveillance Unit (VSU) b7E

License Plate Reader (LPR) Program
FBI, ERF
Building
Quantico, VA 22135

Phone:| |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

1
- 32846 - FBI-4422-ALPRS




bé

'b7C
From: [ | Sl
Sent: Tuesdav Mav 29 2012 11-17 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: New Task for| |
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b7C

We need the following to support a deployment in thelZlarea within 14 days (the week of June 11):

1] lELsac|

2/ leisac Jdescribed  B7E
ELSAG Camera.
3] leLsac [ Jdescribed
While the deployment is to be within 14 davs. we would like this product by June 7.|:|employees Egc
are familiar with the b7E
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
Regards,
b6
b7cC
Video Surveillance Unit (VSU) bTE

License Plate Reader (LPR) Program
FBI, ERF-
Building
Quantico, VA 22135
Phone:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

21
- 32847 -

FBEI-4423-ALPRS




Page 1 of 1

b4
Dear b6
I thought that you might Iike to see what the p7C
looks like - prior to my visit. b7E

Again, 1'm IOOK1Ng rorward to Pbringing it to Tor The demo.

————— Original Message———---

From:| b4

Date: 05/29/2012 05:00 PM b6

To: | b7C
i b7E

Subject: is complete

Dear | |

Thel |attached.

. It works exactly as designed. b4
Again, I would like to come to to demonstrate how it is b6
installed and answer any gquestions. b7C
All Id need is a | | b7E
minimum,

It would takel | and I would be available for Q&A
for as long as you would like after that.
I am available 6/4, 5, 6, and 7 next week. I am at an Ameri
Works Convention in[::::::]the week after that showing the |
I am looking forward to meeting with you and any other personnel,
Civilian or Military, that you would like.
Thanks again,
b6
b7C
- 32848 - - -
| 10155012 < e7e




« b7E
RE: Prgféct update - Outlook Web Access Light ‘ I

.

U‘ “Aaesosof i " i ‘
-+ Office Cutiook Web Access [ Type here to search [his Folder 2] & Address Book | ] Options | | Log Off
B ’ * |
@ Mail (24 Reply| (=3 Reply to All| ), Forward]] | Y} Move| X Delete] || Close a v
{‘r.i Calendar E: Proij te
[87] contacts | | 1};2
Sent: Friday, June 01, 2012 3:43 PM b7C
. {5} Deleted Items (5) To:
LA Drafts 1] Ce: b7E
£33 Inbox Attachments: [7) REQ1846124641 ELSAG Quote.pdf (53 KB) {Open as Web Page]
£g JunkE-Mall ] R ;
£5) SentItems | T'11 forward that tol
Click to view all folders ¥ H Thanks,
[ Admi | b6
min . _ ) meeee iginal Message=———-~
i b7E T From | };3;
I te Frid Ni 01, 2012 3
1 _Follow-ups i gir} === 8 B
I
[} 1 Ce:
E ! Subject: RE: Project update
2] i - i b4
= e[ s
] b7E
1
1 action items
. o . P FYI: please check fbo for our latestl b4
M Fold ,Also the Assistant Director (&D) has authorized us to purchase an cameras b6
Q anage relCers.« j:l The Office of General Councel (0GC) is still wrestling with LPR privacy
} issues. The reason the AD stopped our purchase ameras was based on advice from b7cC
i the OGC. Once these issues have been resolved... hopefully this Summer... we expect to b7E
i% be back. The program is still growing and we enjoy tremehdous field support.
| Thanks again for your help,
d From:l l b6
i1 . 3 .
ngix'lt. Friday, June 01, 2012 3:29 PM bIC
1SubjecE: PToJECt Update 1 3 b7E
.5 We're still waiting for
! |
Thanks,
bé
hSenior Vice President of Operations b7C
i Cell | b7E
t Fax
|, Poll Free 877-77-ELSAG (35724)
www.elsag.com
’ YOUR MISSION....IS OUR MISSION
!
It
|
‘ “ THIS COMMUNICATION MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL AND/OR OTHERWISE PROPRIETARY MATERIAL and
i is thus for use only by the intended recipient. If you received this in error, please
h contact the sender and delete the e-mail and its attachments from all computers.
fl
E THIS COMMUNICATION MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL AND/OR OTHERWISE PROPRIETARY MATERIAL and
i is thus for useronly by the intended recipient. If you received this in error, please
< contact the sender and delete the e-mail and its attachments from all computers.
- 32849 - FEI-4425-Al FRS

10/15/2012 2:33 PM




From: I

Sent: Fridav, June 01, 2012 3:29 PM
To:l | ‘

Subject: Project update

[ ]

Page 1 of 1

b4
b5
b6
b7C
b7E

We're still waiting for |

Thanks,

Senior Vice President of Operations

Cell
Fax

Toll Free 877-77-ELSAG {35724)
www.elsag.com

YOUR MISSION....IS OCUR MISSION

b6
b7C
b7E

THIS COMMUNICATION MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL AND/OR OTHERWISE PROPRIETARY
MATERIAL and is thus for use only by the intended recipient. If you
received this in error, 'please contact the sender and delete the e-mail

and its attachments from all computers.

- 32850 -

FBEI-4426-ALPRS

10/15/2012




,\,' -~ b7E
!(E: Project update - Qutlook Web Access Light
L I ad
33 Connected to Microsoft Exchange
| - 32851 - FBI-4427-ALPRS
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